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National Academy of Public Administration

Chartered by Congress N

July 1, 1988

TO: NAPA Panel Members
Intelligence/gpmmunity Personnel Study

FROM:

Project Di

SUBJECT: Agenda for July 12 Meeting

Attached is the agenda for our July 12 meeting. Some of
the staff papers are unclassified and we will get them to you
a day or two before the meeting. Others are classified so you
will need to read them here. (We will mail the classified
staff papers to Inman and| = |as they have classified
storage facilities.) I suggest that the other panel members
try to spend a couple hours at our Key Building office on
either Friday, July 8 or Monday, July 11 although we can
arrange to be here Saturday as well. Please give us a call

ahead of time so that we make sure we have the office open for
you. Our number K i i i or if no answer
there call at

Attachment: As Stated

1120 G Street, N.W., Suite 540 Washington, D.C. 20005 (202) 347-3190
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INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY PERSONNEL STUDY

JULY 12, 1988, PANEL MEETING AGENDA

STAT - CHAIR
Location: Room 412, Key Building
i Bivd., Rosslyn, VA.
STAT Telephone:
STAT 9:00-9:15 Report on Activity since
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9:15-11:00

11:00-11:15
11:15-12:30
12:30-1:15

1:15-2:15

2:15-3:15

3:15-3:30

'3:30-4:30

225/1July88

April 1 Meeting

Presentation and Discussion
of Tasks I-III:
--Future Mission of IC Agencies
--Workforce of the Future
--IC Agency Uniqueness

Overview of Staff Studies
Staffing--Presentation and Discussion

Lunch

Training and Career Development
Presentation and Discussion

Personnel Security
Presentation and Discussion

Compensation and Benefits
Outline of Workplan

Discussion of Contents
of September Report




